
 
 

 

DATE: June 22, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Unofficial members of Public Arts Commission 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Consider opportunities for individuals who are not members of the 

Public Arts Commission to participate in Commission activities 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City Council appoints residents to serve on the Public Arts Commission (PAC).  The Los Altos 
Municipal Code states that the PAC consists of seven members. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Aileen Yang, who contributed to the smART Planning event, has indicated an interest in becoming a 
member of the PAC.  As there are currently seven members serving on the PAC, and as the Council 
makes appointments to the PAC, there is not currently an opportunity for Ms. Yang to join the 
PAC.  However, there are opportunities for participating in Commission activities such as helping 
with a subcommittee. 
 
In addition, Ms. Robyn Ayer has indicated an interest in helping the Commission.


